CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

300 Sixth Street
Teresa Whitney, Air Quality Specialist Phone: 605-394-4120
Air Quality Division Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.ci.rapid-city.sd.us e-mail: teresa.whitney@ci.rapid-city.sd.us
MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM:  Teresa Whitney, Air Quality Specialist
DATE: July 10, 2001

RE: Amendments to Rapid City Municipal Code Chapters 8.34 through 8.44 on
Air Quality

At the Rapid City Area Air Quality Board meeting on July 9, 2001, the Board unanimously
recommended approval of the attached amendments to Rapid City Municipal Code related to the
Air Quality Ordinance. The amendments are mainly related to clarifications or consistency of
terms. Section 8.38.030 was deleted and added as new Chapter 8.39 to be applicable to all
street, roads and parking lot reentrainment requirements rather than for requirements of
construction permits and compliance plans.

Recommendation: Approval of the amendments to Rapid City Municipal Code Chapters
8.34 through 8.44 as attached.
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